# Curriculum Vitae Valerie Wings

## **SAP** competencies

I am a principal logistics consultant with an educational background of economic science. I have gained in-depth knowledge and implementation experience in the SD application areas. Since 12 years, I have gone through multiple complete implementation cycles. I am a native German speaker and fluent in both English and French.

Implementation of the module sales and distribution (SD)

- Order processing
- Pricing, tax finding including EU triangular trade
- Account assignment, revenue recognition
- Invoicing, down payment settlement
- Foreign trade / customs
- Cross company business
- Credit management
- Training (including the creation of training material)

Implementation of the module logistic execution (LE)

- Shipping
- Picking, packing
- Transportation
- Shipment costs with interface to SD and MM
- Training (including the creation of training material)

Interfaces to CO, MM, LE, PS, FI, FI-CA

Implementation of the module material management (MM)

- Training
- Go life support for warehouse management
- Purchasing
- Inventory management

Logistics information system

- Setup of new VIS tables
- Planning

Abap Query (incl. Quick Viewer)

Migration workbench (LSMW)

Computer Aided Test Tool (CATT)

Solution Manager with the test workbench

Idocs handling with EDI

Bankinstitut: Deutsche Bank Bankleitzahl: 700 700 24 Kontonummer: 8212110 Gerichtsstand: München



## **Key strengths**

- Tax finding for EU and non EU business with consideration of triangulation trade and reverse charge taxation; indirect taxing of fair companies (Messe München)
- SAP logistics (SD, LE up to release ERP 2005)
- Export control, intra / extrastat (also with triangulation trade)
- Revenue recognition with HGB, US GAAP (POC) und IFRS accounting standards
- Pricing with interface to FI, CO, foreign trade
- Controlling
- Reporting
- Definition of processes (ARIS)
- Accounting

Seite 2 von 6 12.10.2015



## **Project experience**

### Brunata Wärmemesser GmbH & Co KG (Heat Accounting)

Consultant

Business consultant, implementation of SD sub projects.

Material master migration with LSMW.

Rental / Replacement process reengineering within the scope of Measurement Instruments Directive (MID)

2013 - 2015

#### Siemens AG (CIT)

Consultant

Testing SLT/HANA/QlikView within the monitoring of foreign trade data of Siemens companies worldwide.

2014

#### Siemens AG (CIT)

Consultant

Conception, piloting, organization of tests for oracle tool, that was used to monitor foreign trade processing in the Siemens companies worldwide. 2012 - 2013

#### **United Initiators (Chemicals)**

Consultant

Business consultant, customizing of VAT tax finding in regard to actual legislation

2012

#### Messe München (Fair)

Consultant

Business consultant, customizing of VAT tax finding in regard to legal requirements in Germany as of January 01, 2010 and January 01, 2011for fair business

2010 - 2012

#### **NSN GmbH Telecommunikation**

Project lead

Analysis of VAT settings in SAP logistical business in comparison to legal requirement of value added tax in EU. Adjustment of reports to foreign trade reports

2010 - 2012

Seite 3 von 6 12.10.2015



#### Sana Kliniken AG (Hospital group)

SD Lead

Sales and warehouse management of pharmacies to internal and external customers. Process mapping, customizing, trainings, go live preparations. Intercompany business in the fiscal unity with stock transfer orders 2009 - 2011

#### Unternehmen im Bereich medizinische Geräte (Brainlab AG)

SD Lead

International SAP implementation (FR, IT, GB, JP, US, HK with different kinds of revenue (down payment processing, deferred revenue recognition); Consideration of EU VAT legislation in regard of triangular business. Intercompany business between sales and production companies, also using stock transfer orders with SAP standard idocs; migration 2007-2009

#### Siemens AG (ICN) ) (communication)

Team leader for training

Design and providing of trainings for order processing, shipping and billing, considering the interfaces to FI, CO und CO-PA; English trainings abroad 2006-2007

#### Siemens AG (ICN) (communication)

Consultant

Migration from SAP R/3 Release 4.5 to SAP R/3 Enterprise; design, configuration for SD and LE (for SD a special emphasis on pricing and for LE on freight cost) 2004 - 2005

#### Siemens AG (WN) (public networks)

Consultant

Implementing new SAP R/3 solution considering the requirements of US GAAP to the sales processes; analysis, customizing, go life support 2000-2004

#### Siemens AG (WN) (public networks)

Project leader

Feasibility study with prototyping for mySAP CRM E-Selling Customizing mySAP CRM 3.0 with interface to SAP R/3, Rel. 4.5 2002

Seite 4 von 6 12.10.2015



#### Siemens AG (ISA) (<u>infrastructure</u>)

Project leader

Organization, coordination of integration tests for modules PS, SD und MM.

Organization and providing of all trainings.

1999

#### Siemens AG (ISA) (infrastructure)

Consultant

Implementing and configuring a "basic" solution for projects abroad. The solution covered SD, MM and PS; process description with ARIS 1997-1999

#### Softlab AG (consulting)

Project leader

Business Process Reengineering; focus was the sales order processing for Licenses and consulting business

1998

#### **BMW AG (automotive)**

Consultant

Feasibility study for SAP R/3 SD; focus was the billing of "other income" 1998

#### **SOFTLAB**(consulting)

Consultant

After go life support with down payment settlement with PS; implementation of sales planning with LIS

1997

#### Klinge (pharmaceutical industry)

Consultant

Implementation and configuration SAP SD 1997

#### **HL** (semiconductor)

Consultant

Concept for integration tests for MM, FI, QM; creation of training material for MM; user training; go life support WM.

1997

## **Industry experience**

**Heat Accounting** Implementation of SD sub projects, process reengineering within the scope of Measurement Instruments Directive (MID)

Seite 5 von 6 12.10.2015



Medical devices International implementation of SAP ERP 2005; different methods

of revenue recognition; value added tax for triangular trade

**Telecommunication** Implementation projects SAP R/3, analysis and implementation of

logistics modules; user trainings; organization of integration tests;

process description with ARIS

**Software und** 

SAP SD concerning consulting and license business; business

**consulting** reengineering; maintenance

**Automotive** Feasibility study for billing for special business cases

**Semiconductor** Testing and support for warehouse management

Pharmaceutical

industry

Implementation SAP SD

Seite 6 von 6 12.10.2015